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Cushing, Diane

N
From: philip camarano <pcamarano@elderalternatives.com>
Sent: ' Tuesday, October 15, 2013 3:24 PM
To: Cushing, Diane
Subject: RE: a quick question
Attachments: marriage L_2013_10_15_15_27_48_757 pdf

Here you go. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you for your time,

Philip Camarano

Corporate Branch Director

Elder Alternatives Incorporated
"Uniting Clients & Caregivers Everyday"
370 Camino Gardens Blvd., Suite 201-B
Boca Raton, Florida 33432

Office: /561/ 338-2273

Fax: /954/ 697-7897

Website: www.elderalternatives.com

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this transmission is legally privileged and confidential, intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
receive this communication in erfor, please notify us immediately by telephone call to (561) 338-2273 and delete the
message.

From: Cushing, Diane [mailto:Diane.Cushing@DOS.MyFlorida.com)
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 3:09 PM

To: pcamarano@elderalternatives.com

Subject: FW: a quick question

Philip

| did not get the attachment of the marriage certificate. Will you send it directly to me @
Diane.Cushing@DOS.MyFlorida.com.

Thanks

Diane Cushing

Senior Section Administrator
Amendment Section
Division of Corporations
(850) 245-6913

From: corphelp
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 2:28 PM



# To: philip camarano
Subject: RE: a quick question

Thank you for your email.

The attached email has been forwarded to our Amendment Section for further assistance.

Rob
Division of Corporations

From: philip camarano [mailto:pcamarano@elderalternatives.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 1:55 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: a quick question

Here is the marriage certificate with the change of name of Amanda Ortiz to Amanda Camarano. She listed as the VP
under elder alternatives. PO1000080869 is the companies document number. Please let me know if you need any more
info.

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
receive this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone call to {561) 338-2273 and delete the
message.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@DQS.MyFlorida.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2013 8:21 AM

To: philip camarano

Subject: RE: a quick question

We will be happy to update our records. There is no charge to make such a change. To do so, we'll need a written
request via email along with the legal document referencing the change of legal name. Please inctude the name and
document number of your entity.

If the last name of the Registered Agents needs to be updated, you must submit the Change of Registered Agent/Office
Address form and pay the statutory fee required. Form may be downloaded from our website: www.sunbiz.org.

Gina Medleod

Internet Access Section
Division of Corporations
Florida Department of State
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j'\ The Department of State is leading the commemoration of Florida's 500th
anniversary in 2013. For more information, please go to
witerng Dite/fwww. vivaflorida.org.

The Department of State is committed to excellence.
Please take our Customer Satisfaction Survey.

From: philip camarano [mailto:pcamarano@elderalternatives.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 4:14 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: a quick guestion

Hello,

My name is philip Camarano and | work for Elder Alternatives. On your website sunbiz.org under our company VP,
Amanda Ortiz is now legally Amanda Camarano. How do we go about changing that, because we need it right for our
records. Do you all change it ar is there a form for us to fill out to change it.

Thank you for your time,

Philip Camarano

Corporate Branch Director

Elder Alternatives incorporated
"Uniting Clients & Caregivers Everyday"
370 Camino Gardens Blvd,, Suite 201-B
Boca Raton, Florida 33432

Office: /561/338-2273

Fax: /954/ 697-7897

Website; www.elderalternatives.cam

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this transmission is legally privileged and confidential, intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named above. !f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
receive this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone call to {561) 338-2273 and delete the
message.



Department of Heslth » Vital Statistics
STATE OF FLORIDA
MARRIAGE RECORD

TYPE IN'UPPER CASE
USE BLACK INK

This licenss nof valid unleas sanl of Glerk,
Clreait gr County Court, agpesrs theraan.

12-635-E

[APPLICATION NUMBER}

(STATE FILE NUMBER]

MARYANNE MORSE, CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT
SEMINOLE COUNTY

BK 97936 Pg 93127 (1pg)
CLERK'S # 2013024787

RECORDED @1/09/2013 83:30:17 FH
RECORDING FEES 9,00
RECORDED BY J Eckenrath{all)

APPLICATION TO MARRY

1. GROQIA'S NAME (Fusl, Modte, Lost) 2. DATE GF BIRTH (vantn, Day, Yaar)
PHILIP LAWRENCE CAMARANO September 11, 1986
Ja RESIDENCE . GITY, TOWN, QR LQCATION v COUNTY X STATE R B 1. BIRTHPLACE (Safn o Forogn Caantry)
Jo09 LITTLE SPARROW COURT SEMINOLE FLORIDA 32708 | MARYLAND

32 BRIDL'S NAME (Firsi, Mrd'e, LHsE - £y MAIDENSURNAME (i cifarant) & OATE DF BIRTH (Moath, Day, Veur)
AMANDA LYNN ORTIZ May 10, 1989

“7a AESIDENCE . CITY. TGWN, OR LOGATION 7o COUNTY e BIATE 8. BIRTHPLACE {51al8 or Formgn County]
1050 LgNG BRANCH LANE SEMINOLE FLORIDA 32765 | FLORIDA
QVIED LICANTS NAMED N THIG CERTIFICATE, EACH FOR HINSELF QR HERSELF, STATE THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED

WE THE APF
ON TriIS AECORD 'S CORRECT TO THE BEST.CF QUR RHOWLEDGE AND RELVEF, THAT NO LEGAL ORIECTION 7O THE MARRIWGE
NOR THE JSSUANCE OF A LICENSE TO AUTHORIZE THE SAME IS KNOWH TO US AND HEREDY APPLY FGR LICEHSE TO MARRY.

9 SIGHATURE OF GROOM (Smn fuk name usmg biack ink)

fm.m Carmirermne™

10, SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO GEFORE ME ON (DATE)}

December 11, 2012

11 'nTLE F ICLAL

DEPUTY CLERK

12 SIGNA‘IURE QF OFFICIAL (Y38 Dack ink)

A.?_gt 1 AL H L % [ RN
11 GUBSCRIAED AND SWORN TO GEFGREME ON {DATE]

12, SIGNATLRE OF uRlDE {Sign fwi name uang clack iox)

December 11, 2012

,C’;WM/»/’ ;;rujm @J%

V8 TITLE GF OFFICIAL

DEPUTY CLERK

"| & SIGNATURE GF OFFIGIAL [USo biack frk}
Lo 2. N )
FFL

LICENSE TO MARRY

AUTHCRIZATION AND UCENSE 15 HERERY GIVEN 3 0-ANY PERSON DULY AUTHORIZED BY THE LAWS OF THE STAT
A MARRIAGE CEREMONY WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA AND TQ SOLEMNZE THE MARRIAGE OF THE ADOVE HAMED PERSONS  THIS LICENSE MUST

10w TO PERFORM

BE USED ON QR AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE AND GH Oét BEFORE THE EXPIRATION QATE IN EHE STATE GF FLORIOA IN ORDER T0 BE AECORDED AND YALID,
19 EXPIRATION DATE

18a. DATE LICENSE EFFECTIVE

.17, COUNTY 15SUING LICENSE 10 DATE LICENSE ISSUED

December 11, 2012

December 11, 2012 [February g, 2013

SEMINOLE
m;&;aﬁg:;&:}%@gcgn&on Jlg?&c CUIT COURT '7 TIMLE e BYDC
LINE MORSE, CLERK oF Bm DEPUTY CLERK DM
f CERTIFICATE OF MARRIAGE

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ADOVE NAMED GROOM AND BRIDE WERE JOINED BY ME IN MARRIAGE IN ACCQRDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA

21 DATE OF MARRIAGE {Monin. Doy, Year)

2. CITY, TOWN, OR LOCATION OF MARRIAGE

QQ\\_UN\JP 5, oy

2337 S1GNATURE OF "EhSQN PERFORNING CEREMONY {Lire black ink}
— T
> J

23c ADDRESS (Of persen perfarming caremany}

2\ N Oamae Ave

24, SIGNATURE GF WITNESS TO CEREMGHY (Usa biack ink}

[T PO (U £e
- s

230, ~AME AHD TITLE OF PERSON PERFORMING CCRLMONY
1O Avary sterngs}
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